From: Pearson, Rayne (UTC)

To: Huey, Lorilyn (UTC); Howard. Michael (UTC)

Cc: Roberson, Jeff (UTC); Gomez, David (UTC); Ball, Jason (UTC); UTC DL Records Center
Subject: RE: PSE"s TLNG accounting petition

Date: Monday, April 11, 2022 9:25:08 AM

Good morning Lorilyn, in the future please do not forward conversations between staff and their
attorney. | need to look at it more closely, but this may be an ex parte communication.

From: Huey, Lorilyn (UTC) <lorilyn.huey@utc.wa.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 9:13 AM

To: Pearson, Rayne (UTC) <rayne.pearson@utc.wa.gov>; Howard, Michael (UTC)
<michael.howard@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: Roberson, Jeff (UTC) <jeff.roberson@utc.wa.gov>; Gomez, David (UTC)
<david.gomez@utc.wa.gov>; Ball, Jason (UTC) <jason.ball@utc.wa.gov>; UTC DL Records Center
<Records_Center@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: FW: PSE's TLNG accounting petition

Hello Rayne and Michael,

Can you let everyone know if a decision has been made on this accounting petition and
consolidation issue? Thank you.

Warm Regards,

Lorityn tuey

Forms and Records Analyst
(360) 664-1260 Direct
(360) 586-1150 Fax
lorilyn.huey@utc.wa.gov

Utilities and Transportation Commission
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.

Www.utc.wa.gov

From: Gomez, David (UTC) <david.gomez@utc.wa.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 10:44 AM

To: Roberson, Jeff (UTC) <jeff.roberson@utc.wa.gov>; Huey, Lorilyn (UTC)
<lorilyn.huey@utc.wa.gov>; UTC DL Records Center <Records_Center@utc.wa.gov>; Ball, Jason
(UTC) <jason.ball@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: PSE's TLNG accounting petition
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Jeff,

| think where we left off was that the Commission was going to consolidate the petition with the
GRC. | think this makes the most sense given that we are addressing the issue of the deferred return
in our testimony in the MYRP. | think this somehow got missed.

Dave

From: Roberson, Jeff (UTC) <jeff.roberson@utc.wa.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 10:36 AM

To: Huey, Lorilyn (UTC) <lorilyn.huey@utc.wa.gov>; Gomez, David (UTC)
<david.gomez@utc.wa.gov>; UTC DL Records Center <Records_Center@utc.wa.gov>; Ball, Jason
(UTC) <jason.ball@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: PSE's TLNG accounting petition

| have not heard anything on this.

From: Huey, Lorilyn (UTC) <lorilyn.huey@utc.wa.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 10:36 AM

To: Gomez, David (UTC) <david.gomez@utc.wa.gov>; UTC DL Records Center
<Records_Center@utc.wa.gov>; Ball, Jason (UTC) <jason.ball@utc.wa.gov>; Roberson, Jeff (UTC)

<jeff.roberson@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: PSE's TLNG accounting petition

Jeff and Jason,
Has this issue been resolved? Please advise. Thank you.

Warm Regards,

Loribyn iy

Forms and Records Analyst
(360) 664-1260 Direct
(360) 586-1150 Fax
lorilyn.huey@utc.wa.gov

Utilities and Transportation Commission
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
WWW.utc.wa.gov

From: Gomez, David (UTC) <david.gomez@utc.wa.gov>
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Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 11:38 AM

To: UTC DL Records Center <Records_Center@utc.wa.gov>; Ball, Jason (UTC)
<jason.ball@utc.wa.gov>; Roberson, Jeff (UTC) <jeff.roberson@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: FW: PSE's TLNG accounting petition

RC,

This petition shows as closed but maybe there is some confusion as to whether this filing should be
consolidated with the MYRP (UE-220066). The deferral petition is still pending.

Jeff & Jason,
Has the Commission decided on whether they are going to consolidate the petition?

Dave

From: Free, Susan <susan.free@pse.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 11:27 AM

To: Gomez, David (UTC) <david.gomez@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: PSE's TLNG accounting petition

External Email

Hi Dave — | noticed that the docket for PSE’s accounting petition for Tacoma LNG is showing as
closed on the UTC website. Should the status be changed to “pending” instead of “closed”?
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